Rroxles, Randi —

From: Blankenship, Johni

Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 11:57 AM
To: Broyles, Randi

Subject: FW: KPHC Home Test Kit Update
Attachments: At home test.pdf

From: Cox, Tyson

Sent: Monday, January 3, 2022 10:53 PM

To: Blankenship, Johni <JBlankenship@kpb.us>
Subject: KPHC Home Test Kit Update

Johni - Please forward to all Assembly Members. Thx

Tyson,

Kenai Public Health Center is still distributing test kits to those who walk in. Last week, Kenai Health Center distributed
381 kits to the walk-in public. Since mid-November, Central Kenai Peninsula total distribution is over 3000 from the
health center, other facilities such as EMS and municipalities are now ordering their own. An additional 500 were
distributed in Seward with other facilities now ordering for themselves in the Seward area. Homer distributes to

underserved populations and to South Peninsula Hospital for distribution to the general public.

Currently CDC and State recommend utilization of at home test kits as another tool to combat COVID-19. We've been

informed the Binax NOW and the QuickVUE, which are the 2 we currently distribute, do pick up Omicron. Preli iry
ect omi it may have redu iv. The 'ncyno it'sstillstt 11 how the
ant, i first: ect inl n . Ifyou follow the directions on the test, the

tests are more accurate as it may take 24 to 36 hours to get a large enough viral load for the test to measure the virus.
Please take both tests as guided. Each person needs their own test kit to be effective. That is why availability of a lot of
kits would be a great thing!

Omicron spreads more rapidly so the at home tests are good because people, businesses, schools can test

frequently. That is how you catch infection early. Importantly, you get the results right away, helpful if you are deciding
to travel, already in travel status, returning to work, school, etc. AND you can let your contacts know soon. Additionally,
people feel more comfortable about gathering with family and friends. A rapid test five days after being exposed to a
person who tested positive can give a good indication of whether you caught the virus.

Although Omicron is dominant in the U.S., there are other variants out there and will be more in the future so these
tests are useful, convenient, and affordable if we can continue distributing them for free.

As far as hospitalizations, below are what some other states are experiencing. In RED are the cases, in ORANGE are
hospitalizations. Both increasing, hospitalizations not as fast. Younger age groups and children are being hospitalized.

Here is a good visual of what is happening nation wide:

Additionally, | have attached a flyer explaining at home test kits.
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Please let us know if you have furthel uestions.
Thanks so much,

Leslie

From: Felts, Leslie A (HSS)

Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2021 3:27 PM

To: Cox, Tyson rsters, Tami J (HSS)
Cc: Leslie Felts :

Subject: RE: Home Lovia test kits

Tyson,

As of taday, Kenai Peninsula Public Health Nurses have received about 5000 kits, most of which have been distributed or
will be soon.

We still target Seward, Moose Pass, Hope, Cooper Landing, Sterling, Nikiski, Soldotna, Kenai, K-Beach, Anchor Point, and
Homer, Seldovia and across Kachemak Bay.

Additionally, we've distributed to EMS, Senior Centers, shelters and food banks, libraries, Frontier Community services,
we Inc, law enforcement, cities, villages, and the Soldotna walk in vaccination clinic.

Thanks for your support,

Leslie

From: Felts, Leslie A (HSS)

Sent: Monday, December 6, 2021 3:51 PM

To: Cox, Tyson ; Marsters, Tami J (HSS)
Subject: RE: Home Covid test kits

Tyson,

Both Kenai Public Health Center and Homer Public Health Centers are distributing kits. Combined, we estimate we have
received around 3000 free kits and have distributed approximately 2200 of those. We continue to order and distribute.

Popular in Kenai are people who drop into the Kenai Public Health Center to get free kits.

Additionally, we’ve distributed to EMS, Senior Centers, shelters and food banks, libraries, Frontier Community services,
Love Inc, law enforcement, cities, villages, and the Soldotna walk in vaccination clinic.

We have distributed to the listed sited in Seward, Moose Pass, Hope, Cooper Landing, Sterling, Nikiski, Soldotna, Kenai,
K-Beach, Anchor Point, and Homer.

Thank you for your interest!

Leslie



From: Tyson Cox

Sent: Saturday, December 4, 2021 9:15 AM
To: Marsters, Tami J (H!

Cc: Felts, Leslie A (HSS)

Subject: Re: Home Covid test kits

Thank you so much for keeping me in the loop. | am following up to our conversation a week or so ago to ask if it would
be possible to get an update on how many tests have been received by the KPHC, where they are being distributed, and
how many have been given out thus far? Do we have plans for more? | would love to share this information with the rest
of the Assembly and KPB public. Thanks for all you do :)

Tyson Cox
Assembly Member,
District 4 - Soldotna

On Nov 16, 2021, at 9:39 AM, Marsters, Tami J (HSS) ' wrote:
MR Cox,

Kenai Public Health Center has received Covid home test kits from the State.

The kits are free to the public and available for pick up at the health center M-F, 8am-5pm.

The public health nurses will distribute the kits to Businesses/nonprofits etc. in the community.

Please let me know if you are aware of specific business’s etc. that would like to have the covid tests for
employees or distribution to the community.

The school RN’s have been notified about the home test kit availability.

Please call me if | can answer any questions

. Jke care,
Tami

From: Marsters, Tami J (HSS)

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 3:40 PM
To: Tyson Cox -
Cc: Leslie Felts

Subject: Home Covid test kits

“At this time, the state is only providing the at home Binax test kits to schools/students through a
federal education grant. {sorry they are not available for purchase, everything the state has available is
free to communities with the understanding it will be used for the appropriate population for which it is
requested)”






Tyson Cox

Kenai Peninsula Borough
Assembly Member, District 4
(907)252-4814



















































